Sand with fee and attschments to:
c H ARSOO NYS Office of the Attorney General 2020
Charities Bureau Registraticn Section
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations ° 28 Libertyngtrggt Open to Public
www,CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

1.General Information _
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/ddAyyy) 07/01/2020 and Ending (mm/ddAyyyy) 06/30/2021

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer [dentification Number {EIN):

[X] address Changs | SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433

1 Name Change Mailing Addrass: WY Registration Numbar:

[ initiat Filing 30 MILLBANK ST. 06-86-68

[:] Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:

(1 Amended Filing ROCHESTER, NY 14619 585 288-0504

[l RegiDPending | Website: Ermail:
WWW.SPIRITUSCHRISTIPRISONOUTREACH.ORG JSMITHESPIRITUSCHRI

Check your organization’s Confirm your Ragistration Category in the
registration category: [_J7aeny [_]EPTLonly DUAL (7AZEPTL) [ 1 EXEMPT  oyoruec Ragistry 2t Chgritiss\YS. com.

2. Certification

Ses instructions for certification requirernents. Improper cortification is a violation of law that may be subjsct to penatties. The certification requires
twe signatories.

We cartify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including aff attachments, and to the best of cur knowledgs and befier,
they ars frue, cormct and complete in accordance with thd laws of the Slate of New York applicable fo this report,

JAMES M, SMITH

President or Authorized Officer: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR /7 /
Print Narme and Title I?’ata {
ﬂm M MICHAEL RAMICH
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: BOARD TREASURER 17'?0 é{
Stgna e Print Name and Title Date
3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. if your organization is claiming an exemption under cae category (7A or EPTL only filers) ot both
categories (DUAL filers} that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500, N fee, schadules, or
additiona attachments are required. 1f you cannot claim an exsmption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one sxemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicabie fees.

|:] 3a. TA filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State inchuding residants, foundations, government agenciss, ete. did not
exceed $25,000 and tha organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR} or fund raising counsel (FRC) to salicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

f

[_] 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross recsipts did not excesd $25,000 and the market valus of assats did nat exceed $25,000 at any time

during the fiscal year.
“4. Schedules and Attachments
See the following page
for a checklist of D Yes rXf Ne  4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, completa Schedule 4a.
atiachments to
complete your filing. D Yos IE No  4b. Did the organization receive govermment grants? if yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fea
See the checklist an th 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: . Total fee:
© chegidst an he g fee g 168 owliee Make a single check or money order

next page to calculate your avable to:

foa{s). Indicate feels) you 0 p.-;i, o Law”

are submitting hete: $ 25. 3 250, % 275. arimen W
CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations {Updatad January 2021)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. | does not refer to its iRS tax designation.
oeg4st ot-o7-21 1018 Page 1
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07560125 784124 SPIO017

SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC.

CHARS00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

L you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

|:| If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

|:| Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant’s Review or Audit Report:
|:| Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

|:| No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
|:| We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

l:l $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

[ $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

[ $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
[ $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
‘:l $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call: (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

050721 1019 CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2021)

2

Is my Reqistration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations . These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part I, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part 11, line 23(b)).

Page 2
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PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY -

~n 990

STATE REGISTRATION NO.
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

06-86-68

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

2020

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2020 andending JUN 30, 2021
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
[X]ehanee | SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC.
’S‘r?é?@e Doing business as 16-1582433
rotuen Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fetam/ 30 MILLBANK ST. 585-288-0504
}ﬁggm_ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 1 ) 784 ) 547.
fmended| ROCHESTER, NY 14619 H(a) Is this a group return
[_]888"=* | F Name and address of principal officer: JAMES M. SMITH for subordinates? [ Ives No
pending SAME AS c ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:|Yes l:l No

I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ 1501(c)(

)« (insertno.) [ 4947(a)(1)or [_] 527

J Website: p» WWW. SPTRITUSCHRISTIPRISONOUTREACH.ORG

If "No," attach a list.
H(c) Group exemption number P>

See instructions

K Form of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Associaion [ ] Other p»

| L Year of formation: 200 2| m State of legal domicile: NY

[Partl| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: TO VISIT WOMEN AND MEN WHO ARE

INCARCERATED AND JOURNEY WITH THEM AS THEY ENTER THE COMMUNITY.

Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8
g
£l 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 5
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . ... 4 4
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a) . . ... 5 30
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .. . . 6 45
%G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 7a 0
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 .. ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 497,711. 347,236.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2Q) 1,050,337. 1,244,668.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 637. -1,113.
€| 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 8,027. 186,546.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 1,556,712, 1,777,337.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
gl 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 699,181. 925,620.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) | 2 0.
Wl 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 418,669. 536,492.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,117,850. 1,462,112.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... .. ... 438 r 862. 315 ) 225.
‘6% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 989,031. 1,355,448.
% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 177,991. 229,183.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 811,040. 1,126,265.

[Part 1l | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here JAMES M. SMITH, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁh%k [ ]| PTIN
Paid JONATHAN MILLER 11/17/22 self-employed P01322027
Preparer | Firm'sname p BONADIO & CO., LLP FirmsEINp 16-1131146
Use Only | Firm's address p, 171 SULLY'S TRAIL
PITTSFORD, NY 14534 Phoneno. ( 585) 381-1000

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Yes \:| No

032001 12-23-20

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ...
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 4 2 7 8 4 8 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2 5 2 r 5 1 4 o )
WOMENS PROGRAM (JENNIFER HOUSE): THE WOMEN'S PROGRAM FACILITATES TWO
GROUPS FOR WOMEN IN THE MONROE COUNTY JAIL AND ONE GROUP IN THE
COMMUNITY, WHICH ARE CONDUCTED BY STAFF AND VOLUNTEERS. IN THESE
VOLUNTARY GROUPS, WOMEN ENGAGE IN THE PROCESS OF REBUILDING THEIR
LIVES. UPON RELEASE, MANY OF THESE HOMELESS EX-OFFENDERS ELECT TO GO TO
JENNIFER HOUSE TO CONTINUE THE PROCESS. JENNIFER HOUSE IS A RESIDENCE
OWNED BY THE ORGANIZATION THAT PROVIDES AN IMMEDIATE, SHORT-TERM, SAFE
AND STRUCTURED HOME FOR HOMELESS WOMEN. HERE THEY ARE REUNITED WITH
THEIR CHILDREN, WHILE CONNECTING WITH THE SOCIAL, PHYSICAL, AND MENTAL
SERVICES NEEDED TO CREATE A SOLID FOUNDATION FOR REBUILDING THEIR
LIVES. NUMBER SERVED: 35

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 333 ’ 022. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 256 ’ 896 . )
MENS PROGRAM (NIELSEN HQUSE): THE MENS PROGRAM VISITS MALES IN THE
MONROE COUNTY JAIL AND IN SOME AREA STATE CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES AND
PROVIDES A SAFE GROUP EXPERIENCE. VOLUNTEERS AND STAFF CONDUCT PROGRAMS
FOR 4 GROUPS OF INCARCERATED MEN AND ONE GROQUP IN THE COMMUNITY.
RELATIONSHIPS ARE FORMED IN THESE GROUPS, AND THE OBSTACLES THAT LED TO
EACH INCARCERATION ARE EXPLORED. UPON RELEASE, MANY OF THESE HOMELESS
EX-OFFENDERS ELECT TO GO TO NIELSEN HOUSE TO CONTINUE THE PROCESS.
NIELSEN HOUSE IS A RESIDENCE PURCHASED BY THE ORGANIZATION AND PROVIDES
AN TIMMEDIATE, SHORT-TERM, SAFE AND STRUCTURED HOME FOR HOMELESS
EX-OFFENDERS. HERE THERE CONNECT WITH THE SOCIAL, PHYSICAL, AND MENTAL
SERVICES NEEDED TO CREATE A SOLID FOUNDATION FOR REBUILDING THEIR
LIVES. NUMBER SERVED: 43

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 6 9 4 r 2 9 6 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 7 3 5 7 2 5 8 o )
PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING (PSH): THROUGH COLLABORATION WITH HOME
LEASING, THERE ARE 46 APARTMENT UNITS WITHIN VOTERS BLOCK COMMUNITY,
CHARLOTTE SQUARE AND THURSTON VILLAGE FOR THE ALUMNI OF THE SPIRITUS
CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH THAT OFFERS, WITH RENTAL SUBSIDY ASSISTANCE AND
ON-SITE CASE MANAGEMENT, PERMANENT HOUSING TO MEN AND WOMEN WHO HAVE
DEMONSTRATED AN ABILITY TO WORK TOWARDS ACCOMPLISHING INDIVIDUAL GOALS,
WHICH WILL LEAD THEM TO ECONOMIC SELF-SUFFICIENCY. WE SERVE A DIVERSE
POPULATION OF WOMEN AND MEN, WHO WERE PREVIQUSLY HOMELESS AND/OR
JUSTICE INVOLVED. NUMBER SERVED: 50

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 1,370,166.

Form 990 (2020)

032002 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIB A ...............c.e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .................cccciocciiieeeeeeeeeeeee 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | .................co oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoo@ oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoocvooveeee . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeee . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' ..................ccccoi oo 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PATt VI oo oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..................c..cooo oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ....................c.oo oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete SChedule D, Part IX ... o e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PArtS XI GNG XII ...\ oo\ oo\ oo 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ...~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.ccooi oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ..................ocoo oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ....................c..coo oo 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SChEAUIE G, Part Il ...................coccoo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................ccoovoovooeeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes." complete Schedule |. Parts 1 and Il ..............cccccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 21 X
032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433  Ppage4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes [ No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? [f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ...................ocoo oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 liN@ 25@ ............c.oeeeeee e 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exXemPt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .................ccccooiviivoeeeeiei. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAE | ..o\ oo\ oo\ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il .....................ccccveviivii.. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ...................ccccooii oo 28a X

b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X

c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? |f
"Yes," complete SChedule L, Part IV .................c.ccooi oo 28c X

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? jf "Yes," complete SCheAUIE M .................o oo 30 X

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete

SCREAUIE N, PAFE Il ..o\ oo\o oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | .................c.ccoooo oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and

PV, I8 T oo oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 .................cocooooooooeeeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N8 2 ..................ccoi i 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ...l 38 | X

PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINGs 10 Prize WINNEIS ? 1c
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433  page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 30
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X

Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not tax dedUctible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O file FOMM 2827 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . L7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12 . 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . ... 1a 5
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b 4
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes." provide the names and addresses on Schedule QO oo 9 X
Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ..o oo 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O NOW thiS WAS QOME ... ........ccoi oo 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 150 | X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to SUCh arrangemMents? e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pNY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
\:| Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>
JAMES M. SMITH - 585-288-0504
934 CULVER ROAD, ROCHESTER, NY 14609-7143
032006 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Page 7

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 % . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 s |5 and related
below Elel.]Ee18E = organizations
IEEHEHERE
(1) JAMES M SMITH, LMSW, CASAC 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X X 92,527. 0. 10,000.
(2) TODD SCHIRMER 2.00
BOARD VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JOHN KLATTE 2.00
BOARD SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) VELMA CAMPBELL, LMSW, ACSW 2.00
BOARD PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) MICHAEL RAMICH 2.00
BOARD TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 Page 8
| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g | and related
below £12]s|2128 = organizations
line) || Z|E|5|25
1b Subtotal > 92,527. 0.|] 10,000.
Cc 0 . 0 . 0 .
d Total (add lines 1b and 1€) ... > 92,527. 0.] 10,000.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCH INAIVIAUAI  ......................c oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ....................................... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM oo ovviiiiiiii i 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0

Form 990 (2020)
032008 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433  Page9
Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL e D
(A) (B) (C)

Total revenue

Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512 - 514

24 1a Federated campaigns ... 1a 13,252.
© b Membershipdues 1b
3 ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 91,390.
g d Related organizations .. 1d
& e Government grants (contributions) | 1e
_5. f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3 similar amounts not included above | 1f 242,594.
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
3 h Total. Addlinesta-tf ... ... > | 347,236.
Business Code
g | 2a COST REIMBURSEMENT GRA | 624200 [1,042,355.[1,042,355.
S b RESIDENT PROGRAM FEES 624200 199,900.] 199,900.
# ¢ SOCIAL SECURITY INCOME | 624200 2,413. 2,413.
£ d
89 -
a f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... ... > 1,244,668.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) > 388. 388.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 2
5 ROYaM©S ..o |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses . |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) ..o, >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b 1,501.
§ ¢ Gainor(loss) ... 7c -1,501.
& d Net gain or (I0SS) ..o | 2 -1,501. -1,501.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o) including $ 91,390. of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartIV,line18 8a[l86,826.
b Less:directexpenses . ... 8b 5,709.
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... > 181,117. 181,117.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold 10b|
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. >
Business Code
24 11a OTHER REVENUE 624200 5,429. 5,429.
50
g ©
§ d Allotherrevenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ... > 5,429.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... » 1,777,337.]1,244,668. 0.| 185,433.

032009 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 page 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ... |:|
) . (A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22

38 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 102,528. 54,564. 47,964.

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Othersalaries and wages 681,839. 648,972. 32,867.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 15,772. 13,091. 2,681.
9 Other employee benefits 59,935. 59,559. 376.
10 Payrolitaxes 65,546. 59,865. 5,681.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ..
b Legal .
¢ Accounting o 10,100. 10,100.
d Lobbying . ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 4,164. 4,164.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 70,144. 67,767. 2,377.
14 Information technology .
15 Royalties .
16 OCCUPANGY ... 25,460. 25,460.
17  Travel 13,989. 13,989.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials __.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 Interest
21 Paymentsto affiliates ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 20,989. 20,989.

23 Insurance

24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a RESIDENT EXPENSES 306,354. 306,354.
b FOOD 63,657. 63,657.
¢ HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES 21,635. 21,635.
d

e All other expenses

25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,462,112. 1,370,166. 91,946. 0.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > \:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020)

SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 page 11

[Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 236 ’ 181.| 1 408 ’ 347.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 337,163.| 2 447,506.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 202 ’ 478.] 3 181 ' 235.
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or Use 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 487,934.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 169,574. 213,209.] 10¢c 318,360.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 14
15 15
16 989,031.| 16 1,355,448.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 49,991.| 17 41,183.
18  Grants payable 18
19  Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24 60 y 000.
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 128,000.] 25 128,000.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ... ... ... 177,991.| 2 229,183.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P>
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 758,373.] 27 1,065,598.
S 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 52 ’ 667.| 28 60 ’ 667.
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> \:|
'-E and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
2 | 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances .. 811,040.] 32 1,126,265.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 989 ' 031.] 33 1 ' 355 ' 448.

032011 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 page12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1,777,337.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,462,112.
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 315,225.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) .. ... 4 811,040.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use Of faCilties 6
T INVESTMENt OXPONSOS 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMN (B)) oo 10 1,126,265.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b

Form 990 (2020)

032012 12-23-20
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iﬁ:ig::ig‘:ﬂ) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2020
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433

| Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status. (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

HON

(4]

00 00 o

=

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrighgv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlzfr?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport ) pport( )
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin PartVI.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NEre ... | 2 \:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column () ... ... ... ... ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|
»[ |

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 Pages
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 210,730.| 275,888.| 173,812.| 497,711.| 347,055.| 1505196.

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose | 507 ,171.]| 598,216.]| 672,571.] 1059855.| 1244668.| 4082481.

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons 0.

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

717,901.| 874,104.)| 846,383.| 1557566.| 1591723.]| 5587677.

amount on line 13 for the year 0 .
cAddlines7aand7b . ... 0.
8 Public support. (subtract line 7c from line 6, 5587677.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 717,901.| 874,104.| 846,383.| 1557566.| 1591723.| 5587677.

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources 284. 500. 476. 637. 388. 2,285.

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain

loss from the sale of capital
assots (Explain in Part V1) ... 22. 91. 9,153. 5,429.| 14,695.

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.) 718,207. 874,604. 846,950. 1567356.| 1597540.| 5604657.

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

284. 500. 476. 637. 388. 2,285.

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE ...ttt ettt et ee e S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) ... ... ... . ... 15 99.70 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... . ... 16 99.76 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) .. .. .. 17 .04 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 .04 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... . >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................ > \:|
032023 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 page4
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? [f

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUrposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
032024 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SPTRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? |f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised., or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard. _ _ _ 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

—

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
032025 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 Pages
| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

a[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

)]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o | |0 |T |

w
w

H

® [N (o o
® [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

a|[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 Ppage7?
| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020
From 2015
From 2016
From 2017
From 2018
From 2019
Total of lines 3a through 3e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2020 distributable amount
Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if

STKre|™jo a0 ||

-

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

o | |0 |T |
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 pages

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

032028 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
990-PF . . .
g:panmem of)the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 2020
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 00oao

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;

or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and Ill.

\:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year |

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH,

INC.

Employer identification number

16-1582433

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1

$ 10,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 5,098.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH,

Employer identification number

INC. 16-1582433

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

7

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 8,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 10,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

10

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

11

$ 50,000.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

12

$ 33,333.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH,

INC.

Employer identification number

16-1582433

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

13

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

14

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

15

$ 31,235.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

16

$ 13,252.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

17

$ 10,000.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

18

$ 80,000.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH,

INC.

Employer identification number

16-1582433

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

19

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

20

$ 18,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

21

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

22

$ 5,200.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

23

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

24

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH,

INC.

Employer identification number

16-1582433

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

25

$ 10,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

26

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

27

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person \:|
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person \:|
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization

SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC.

Employer identification number

16-1582433

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

) (c)
No.

- (b) - FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

) (c)
No.

- (b) - FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

” (c)
No.

I (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

023453 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433
Part lll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;FOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
023454 11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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- - OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. S )

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. pen t‘! Public

Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end ofyear .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENETIL? ... e |:| Yes |:| No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

G A ON =

|:| Yes |:| No

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and seCtion 170 ) (A B) ) ?
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
032051 12-01-20
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 Ppage?
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinueq)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

BegiNNINg DalaNCe 1c
Additions during the year . 1d
Distributions during the year 1e
Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0 Q 0

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p> %

¢ Term endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® Q O T

-

by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelated Organizations 3a(i)
(1) Related OrganizatioNs 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 91,700. 91,700.
b Buildings 299,979. 133,481. 166,498.
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 96,255. 36,093. 60,162.
e Other ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B). line 10C.) ..ooovvevvieieiiiiiiiiiiiee | 2 318,360.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 page3
Part Vll| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

A

(B)

©

D)
E
F
G

H
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

—~
M~

—~
M~

I~

(= |

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(@
(8)
(9)
Total. lumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (B) liN€ 15.) - weieuue i >
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) CAPITAL ADVANCE 128,000.
(©)]
(@]
(©)]
6
@)
@)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, Ol (B) iN€ 25.) . wowume oo > 128,000.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ... \:l

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC.

16-1582433 page4d

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

1 1,783,046.

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d 5,709.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 5,7009.
3 Subtractline 2e fromlined 3 1,777,337.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b ... .. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part [ lin€ 12.)  «eooiiiiioiiiiiieeeeeeeeen...

1,777,337,

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

1 1,467,821.

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

€ OMherloSSeS .. . 2c

d Other (DescribeinPartXIl) 2d 5,709.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 5,7009.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3 1,462,112.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... . ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I line 18.)  --ooeeeioiioeeeiiiieee..

5 1,462,112.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 5,7009.
PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 5,7009.

032054 12-01-20
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

ili) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual " . fsm raiser (iv) Gross receipts té zor retaine@ by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custody from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total e >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

032081 11-25-20
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 SPTRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 page2
Part I Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

- N{;;:I;ent #1 (b) Event #2 (c) O;;g;\;aéents (d) Total events
/ (add col. (a) through
SILENT AUCTI col. (c))
(event type) (event type) (total number) ’
(3]
3l 1 Grossreceipts . 278,216. 278,216.
o
2 Less: Contributons 91,390. 91,390.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... . . 186,826. 186,826.
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncashprizes
[%2]
3
S| 6 Rent/facilitycosts
57
w
‘8’ 7 Food and beverages
.’Dz
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 5,709. 5,709.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) | 2 5,709.
11 _Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) .. > 181,117.

Part lll [ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
I

1 GrosSrevenuUe ...
| 2 Cashprizes
3
&
ol 3 Noncashprizes
i
§ 4 Rent/facilitycosts
=

5 Otherdirectexpenses ...

\:| Yes % \:| Yes % \:| Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor \:| No \:| No \:| No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) | 2

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)  ............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii | 2

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . \:| Yes \:| No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . . \:| Yes \:| No
b If "Yes," explain:

032082 11-25-20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 pages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer Charitable Qaming 2 |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b AN OULSIAE FaC Y 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation p> $

Description of services provided P>

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state Gaming CeNSE Y [ Ives [_INo

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > $

Part IV| Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

032083 11-25-20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433 Pages
[Part IV | Supplemental Information (ptinued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
032084 04-01-20
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= OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ >
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO VISIT WOMEN AND MEN WHO ARE INCARCERATED AND JOURNEY WITH THEM AS

THEY ENTER THE COMMUNITY. VISITATION IS ACCOMPLISHED THROUGH WEEKLY

GROUPS IN JAIL AND PRISON. AFTER RELEASE, HOUSING, CASE MANAGEMENT, AND

TRANSITION GROUPS ARE OFFERED AS WE WORK TO PROVIDE A MODEL TO THE

COMMUNITY OF EFFECTIVE RE-ENTRY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE 990 WAS MADE AVAILABLE TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THEIR

REVIEW PRIOR TO BEING FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE BOARD'S AUDIT COMMITTEE ASKS COVERED INDIVIDUALS TO SIGN AND SUBMIT

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS ON AN ANNUAL BASIS. THE AUDIT

COMMITTEE THEN LOOKS FOR, AND REVIEWS, POTENTIAL CONFLICTS AND HANDLES THEM

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE OF THE AFFILIATE ORGANIZATION, COMPRISED OF

INDEPENDENT PERSONS, REVIEWS AND APPROVES THE SALARIES OF THE

ORGANIZATION'S EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND KEY EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC. 16-1582433
PART XII, LINE 2C
THERE WERE NO CHANGES IN THIS PROCESS FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.
032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Bonadio & Co., 11p
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Bonadio & Co., L

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

October 26, 2021

To the Board of Directors of
Spiritus Christi Prison Outreach, Inc.:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Spiritus Christi Prison
Outreach, Inc. (a New York not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related statements of
activities and change in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

171 Sully’s Trail ..
Pittsford, New York 14534 Opinion
P (585) 381-1000 In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
F(585) 381-3131 material respects, the financial position of Spiritus Christi Prison Outreach, Inc.
www.bonadio.com as of June 30, 2021, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the

year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

(Continued)
ALBANY « BATAVIA « BUFFALO « DALLAS « EAST AURORA < NY METRO AREA ¢« ROCHESTER *« RUTLAND « SYRACUSE « UTICA



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Continued)

Report on Summarized Comparative Information
We have previously audited Spiritus Christi Prison Outreach, Inc.’s 2020 financial statements, and
we expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated
November 10, 2020. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2020, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited
financial statements from which it has been derived.

B oradis 7 C»./ LLY



SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2021
(With Comparative Totals for 2020)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Total current assets
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Total current liabilities
CAPITAL ADVANCE
LOAN PAYABLE
Total liabilities
NET ASSETS:
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

1

2021 2020
$ 855,853 573,344
181,235 202,478
1,037,088 775,822
318,360 213,209
$ 1,355,448 989,031
$ 41,183 49,991
41,183 49,991
128,000 128,000
60,000 -
229,183 177,991
1,065,598 758,373
60,667 52,667
1,126,265 811,040
$ 1,355,448 989,031




SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
(With Comparative Totals for 2020)

Total
Without donor ~ With donor
restrictions restrictions 2021 2020
SUPPORT AND REVENUE:
Government grants and contracts $ 1,042,355 § - $ 1,042,355 $ 798,465
Residential program fees 199,900 - 199,900 249,937
Private grants and contracts 192,923 8,000 200,923 397,883
Special events, net 278,216 - 278,216 48,610
Contributions 41,671 - 41,671 41,731
United Way 13,252 - 13,252 18,487
Other 6,729 - 6,729 11,725
Net assets released from restrictions - - - -
Total support and revenue 1,775,046 8,000 1,783,046 1,566,838
EXPENSES:
Program services 1,363,771 - 1,363,771 1,044,035
Management and general 98,341 - 98,341 82,815
Fundraising 5,709 - 5,709 1,126
Total expenses 1,467,821 - 1,467,821 1,127,976
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 307,225 8,000 315,225 438,862
NET ASSETS - beginning of year 758,373 52,667 811,040 372,178
NET ASSETS - end of year $ 1,065598 $ 60,667 $ 1,126,265 $ 811,040

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
2
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SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
(With Comparative Totals for 2020)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash flow from operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Changes in:
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash flow from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Payroll Protection Program

Net cash flow from financing activities

CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - end of year

2021 2020
315,225 438,862
20,989 17,694
(1,502) -
21,243 (123,916)

- 2,130

(8,808) 9,956
347,147 344,726
(124,638) (28,628)
(124,638) (28,628)
60,000 -
60,000 -
282,509 316,098
573,344 257,246
855,853 573,344

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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SPIRITUS CHRISTI PRISON OUTREACH, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

1. THE ORGANIZATION

Spiritus Christi Prison Outreach, Inc. (the Organization) is a not-for-profit corporation formed in
2002. The Organization is an affiliate of Spiritus Christi Church. The Organization carries out
its activities in Monroe County, New York.

The Organization’s significant programs are as follows:

Women’s Program

The women’s program facilitates two groups for women in the Monroe County Jail and one
group in the community, which are conducted by staff and volunteers. In these voluntary
groups, women engage in the process of rebuilding their lives. Upon release, many of these
homeless ex-offenders elect to go to the Jennifer House to continue the process. Jennifer
House is a residence owned by the Organization that provides an immediate, short-term, safe
and structured housing for homeless women. Here they are reunited with their family, while
connecting with the social, physical, and mental services needed to create a solid foundation
for rebuilding their lives.

Men’s Program

The men’s program visits males in the Monroe County Jail and in some area state correctional
facilities and provides a safe group experience, which are conducted by staff and volunteers.
Relationships are formed in these groups, and the obstacles that led to each incarceration are
explored. Upon release, many of these homeless ex-offenders elect to go to Nielsen House to
continue the process. Nielsen House is a residence owned by the Organization that provides
an immediate, short-term, safe and structured housing for homeless ex-offenders. Here they
connect with the social, physical, and mental services needed to create a solid foundation for
rebuilding their lives.

During 2021, the Organization purchased a new residence for Neilson House. Subsequent to
year-end, the Nielson House was relocated to this residence and the former Nielsen House
residence was donated to an unrelated tax-exempt organization whose mission is consistent
with the Organization.

Spiritus Christi Shelter Plus Care Program

The Spiritus Christi Shelter Plus Care Program offer men and women long-term permanent
housing at multiple locations including; Voters Block and Frederick Douglass Apartments,
Charlotte Square on the Loop, Rapid Rehousing, and Thurston Rd. The Spiritus Christi
Shelter Plus Care Program is a project-based program accepting referrals from Nielsen House
and Jennifer House, Grace of God Recovery House, and the Spiritus Christi Mental Health
Center. This program is the Phase IV program of the Spiritus Christi Prison Outreach.
Through the Shelter Plus Care Program, the Organization provides case management
services for up to 12 men and women as they continue to address mental health and chemical
dependency issues and pursue educational and career goals.



SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Financial Reporting
The Organization classifies its activities into the following net asset categories:

e Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations and are generally available
for support of the Organization’s activities.

¢ Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that are either perpetual in nature, or will
be met by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time. When a donor restriction
expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the statement of activities and change in net assets as net
assets released from restrictions. When donor-imposed restrictions are satisfied in the
reporting period in which the related contribution is recorded, revenue is reported as
without donor restrictions.

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization’s Board of Directors has designated $5,000 of
net assets without donor restriction for operating and replacement of equipment for the New
York State Homeless Housing and Assistance Corporation (HHAC) funded residence.

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, $60,667 and $52,667, respectively, the Organization had net
assets with donor restrictions for capital projects, future strategic initiatives, time restrictions, or
to offset future operating losses of the Organization.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include bank demand and money market accounts. At times, the
balances in these accounts may exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not
experienced any losses in these accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant
credit risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents.

Grants Receivable and Revenue Recognition

The Organization’s revenues are primarily derived from New York State and local government
agencies. Government grants and contracts are recognized when conditions from the grantor
are met and there are no barriers to be overcome. Amounts received in advance of such
conditions being met are reported as deferred revenue.

Residential Fees

Residential program fees are recognized in the period in which the performance obligations
defined by the terms of contracts with government agencies are satisfied. Each service
provided is billed at a rate based on agreements with a government agency. The performance
obligation is satisfied as the benefit of the services are consumed and the residential program
fees revenue is recorded.

The Organization determines the transaction price based on established charges for services
provided. The Organization has agreements with government agencies that provide for
reimbursement at established charges.



SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Residential Fees (Continued)
The Organization expects to collect established net charges. The Organization performs an
assessment of a government agencies ability to pay for services prior to providing services.

Based on this, the Organization has determined that there are no implicit price concessions
provided to those the Organization serves.

Because performance obligations are met as program services are provided, there are no
client fees allocated to performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at
the end of the reporting period. Residential fees are charged and collected periodically.
Amounts that remain uncollected at the end of a reporting period are recorded as grants
receivable. The allowance for doubtful grants receivable is estimated by management based
on periodic reviews of the collectability of specific accounts receivable considering historical
experience and prevailing economic conditions. Grants receivable are written off when they
are determined to be uncollectible. No such allowance was considered necessary as of June
30, 2021 and 2020.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost if purchased or the fair market value at the date of
donation. The Organization capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment in excess
of $1,000 and one year estimated useful life. Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line
method over the assets’ estimated useful lives, which range from four (4) to forty (40) years.

Allocation of Certain Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to one or
more program or supporting functions. Those expenses include salaries and wages, payroll
taxes, employee benefits, utilities, and depreciation. Salaries and wages, payroll taxes, and
employee benefits are directly charged whenever possible and practicable and otherwise are
allocated based on the time spent in various programs and functions.

Operations

The statement of activities and change in net assets present the changes in net assets of the
Organization’s operating and non-operating activities. Operating revenues and expenses relate
primarily to services provided by the Organization related to its programs.

Non-operating activities reflect transactions not related to current year operations. These
include income from grants for capital additions and special projects.

Donated Services

Volunteers have donated significant amounts of time in support of the Organization’s program
and fundraising activities. The Organization receives more than 10,000 volunteer hours
(unaudited) per year. However, the value of these services is not reflected in the
accompanying financial statements as they do not meet the criteria for recognition under
generally accepted accounting principles. In addition, certain professional services are
provided to the Organization at no cost. The value of these professional services was $9,000
for the year ended June 30, 2020. There were no professional services donated in 2021.
These amounts are reflected in contributions on the accompanying statements of activities and
change in net assets and professional service fees on the accompanying statement of
functional expenses.



SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Taxes

The Organization is a not-for-profit corporation and is exempt from income taxes as an
organization qualified under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The
Organization has also been classified by the Internal Revenue Service as an entity that is not a
private foundation.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Comparative Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in
total, but not by net asset class or functional expense. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Organization’s
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020, from which the summarized information
was derived.

LIQUIDITY

The Organization is substantially supported by revenue generated by its operations, grants,
and other donations with and without donor restrictions. As part of the Organization’s liquidity
management, it structures it financial assets to be available as its general expenditures,
liabilities, and other obligations come due.

The Organizations financial assets available within one year of the statement of financial
position are as follows:

021 020

Cash and cash equivalents $ 855,853 § 573,344
Grants receivable 181,235 202,478
Financial assets at June 30, 2021 1,037,088 775,822
Net assets restricted by donors for specific purposes or

future time exceeding one year (60,667) (52,667)
Board designations (5,000) (5,000)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general

expenditures within one year $ 972221 $ 718,155

In addition, in the event of financial distress or an immediate liquidity need, the Organization
could request of the donor that $60,667 of restricted funds be made available.



PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30:

021 020
Land $ 91,700 $ 35,700
Buildings 194,266 133,079
Building improvements 105,713 201,461
Furniture and fixtures 59,212 77,027
Vehicles 37,043 37,043

487,934 484,310
Less: Accumulated depreciation (169,574) (271,101)

$ 318,360 $ 213,209

CONCENTRATION

In 2021 and 2020, the Organization recognized approximately 25% and 28%, respectively, of
its total revenue and public support from the Department of Housing and Urban Development.
In addition, the Organization recognized approximately 8% and 13% of its grant revenue from
the Monroe County Department of Social Services in 2021 and 2020, respectively.

CAPITAL ADVANCES

Homeless Housing and Assistance Corporation

The Organization has acquired certain real estate and facilities utilized in programmatic
operations financed through capital grants provided by New York State agency funding
sources and the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). These grants
required the financed facilities to be utilized for their intended programmatic purposes for the
term of the grant.

In 1997, the Organization received a grant in the amount of $128,000 from the New York State
Homeless Housing and Assistance Corporation (HHAC) for the purchase of Jennifer House.
Under the terms of the grant, the funds were to be repaid to HHAC if the Organization stopped
operating the facility as a homeless project within the 25 years of the start of the Program. The
Organization has recorded the full value of the liability and it is reported in Capital Advances on
the accompanying statement of financial position.

In 2002, the Organization received a grant in the amount of $50,000 from HUD for the
purchase of Nielson House. Under the terms of the grant, the Organization was required to
utilize the facility for the programmatic purposes outlined in the grant. If the Organization were
to fail to meet the required stipulations, the terms of the agreement allow HUD to demand
repayment of the grant or take possession of the facility. The Organization had determined
based on the nature of their programmatic operations they would meet the terms of the grant
and recognized the grant as revenue in the period received. Subsequent to year end, the
Organization donated the building to an unrelated tax-exempt organization that would utilize
the facility for programmatic purposes outlined in the grant. Management believes the
unrelated entity will be able to utilize the facility for the programmatic purposes over the
remaining term of the grant.



LOAN PAYABLE

In March 2021, the Organization applied for and received a $60,000 loan as part of the U.S.
Small Business Administration (SBA) Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) under the CARES
act through a bank. The PPP provides borrowings, or a portion of the borrowings, to be
forgiven to the extent the Organization meets defined requirements related to the expenditure
of funds and management of the Organization’s personnel complement. The terms of the
agreement specify that the Organization must repay the loan back, plus interest, which
accrues at 1% and matures in five years, unless the loan is forgiven. The exact amount of the
potential loan forgiveness was unknown at year end. As a result, the entire amount
outstanding under the PPP has been reflected as a liability at June 30, 2021. Subsequent to
June 30, 2021, a notice of forgiveness for the PPP has been obtained from the bank.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 26, 2021, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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